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Engineering

Company of New Hampshire 1671 Worcester Road
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701
(617) - 872 - 8100

December 8, 1982

SBN- 404
T.F. Q2.2.2

Unit~d States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attention: Mr. Richard W. Starostecki, Director
Division of Resident and Project Inspectior

References: (a) Construction Permit CPPR~135 and CPPR-136, Docket
Nos. 50-443 and 50-444
(b) Telecon of November 3, 1982, A. L. Legendre (YAEC) to E.
Brunner (NRC Region I)

Subject: Final 10CFR50.55(e) Report; Posi-Seal International
Butterfly Valve/ASCO Solenoid Valve

Dear Sir:

On November 3, 1982, a potentially reportable 10CFR50.55(e) item was
reported [Refercice (b)] regarding the potential for seat leakage in ASCO
solenoid valves which are mounted on Posi-Seal International butterfly valves.

It has been determined that this item is reportable under 10CFR50.55(e).
The following information is provided per 10CFR50.55(e)(3) and is considered

to be the final report on this item.

Description of Deficiency

The deficiency involved ASCO sclenoid valves which may experience
excessive seat leakage due to improper lubricant for oil free air. The ASCO
solenoid valves are mounted on 26 Posi-Seal International butterfly valves
which have been purchased for Seabrook Station. Nine valves have been
installed but have yet to be cycled. Posi-Seal notified the NRC Office of
Inspection and Enforcement of this deficiency via a Noncompliance Notification
Report, dated October 13, 1982.

Analysis of Safety Implications

The ASCO Report indicates that incomplete shifting of the valves in
seating may occur after a minimum life of 1000 cycles. With proper
lubrication, the valves would be suitable for 40,000 cycles. UEsKC
specifications require 250 cycles per year or 10,000 cycles over a 40 year
period. The valves in question have not been cycled. After installation and
in operation the valves would be suitable for four (4) years operation even
without relubrication. Since they have been relubricated, the valves will be

suitable for 40 years design life.
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Corrective Action Taken

Lubrication kits as defined in ASCO Service Bulletin, dated May 21, 1982
have been supplied to the field to correct the problem. Puture occurrences of
the foregoing deficiency should not exist since the manufacturer, Posi-Seal
International, Inc. notified both UESC and the NRC of this problem and
provided the correct relubrication kits needed to complete the corrective
action required.

Very truly yours,
YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY
KT

/’/ J. DeVincentis
Project Manager
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cc: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board



ASLB SERVICE LIST

Philip Ahrens, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General

Department of the Attormey
General

Augusta, ME 04333

Represcntative Beverly Hollingworth
Coastal Chamber of Commerce

209 Winnacunnet Road

Hampton, NH 03842

William S. Jordan, III, Esquire
Harmon & Weiss

1725 1 Street, N.W.

Suite 506

Washington, DC 20006

E. Tupper Kinder, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
208 State House Annex

Concerd, NH 03301

Robert A. Backus, Esquire
116 Lowell Street

2.0. Box 5leo

Manchester, NH 03105

Edward J. McDermott, Esquire
Sanders and McDermott
Professional Association
408 Lafayette Road

Hampton, NH 03842

Jo Ann Shotwell, Esquire
Assistant Attorney Genecral
Environmental Protection Burcau
Department of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 02108



